
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
September 17, 2025 
 
The Honorable Joseph Flescher, Chairman 
Indian River Board of County Commissioners 
1801 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960-3388   
 
Re:  FY25 Auction Proceeds 
  
 
Dear Chairman Flescher: 
 
Our agency participated in an online auction of surplus property and vehicles throughout the fiscal 
year. The total auction proceeds were $96,682.00. After subtracting Unclaimed Property to be sent to 
the state and Forfeited Funds, the net amount to the agency is $88,574.30.  
 
In keeping with past practice, I respectfully request the proceeds to be used to acquire new like-kind 
property within the current fiscal year, pursuant to Chapter 274 of the Florida Statutes.  

 
Please place these items under Constitutional Officers for the September 23, 2025 board agenda for 
discussion. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Eric Flowers 

 Sheriff 
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